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b g o, UNITED STATES
: ‘I " \‘ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
= REGION IV
1 411 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000
Mgl ARLINGTON, TEXAS 78011
MAR | 9 177

MEMORANDUM FOR: Hu?h L. Thompson, Jr., Director
ffice of Nuclear Materia) Safety & Safeguards

FROM: Robert D, Martin
Regional Administrator, Region IV

SUBJECT: PROPOSED DECISION 6N ATLAS SURETY PROPOSAL--FOR
CONSULTATION

As a result of Atlas Corporation's failure to provide an adequate surety
arrangement to ensure furding for mill decomnmissioning and tailings
reclamation for the Atlas Minerals Moab Uranfum M{)), “he attached letter
of denfal to renew the license and accompanying Order {s being sent for
your consultation as required under the delegation of authority,

Briefly, the Order fs intended to be effective immediately {in order to
preclude the creation of more waste at this site without a proper surety
arrangement, It would accomplish this objective by denying the renewal
which has been pending since 1384, during which the NRC has been trying
to resolve this fssue., The ordered revision to the license would
prohibit any further mill operations, would recuire Atlas to Show Cause
~¢4q«4aadwxg_%%§git a mill decormissioning plan and
nal site reclamation within 60"Tzys-of -NRC.approval of that
testoming prar. B e Ry

~

Last November, we were considering enforcement actions on this matter
(attached memp, R. D. Martin to Taylor and Davis, dated November 24,
1986), At that time, the consensus option chosen by your predecessor and
the other program offices was to provide Atlas one 1|st opportunity to
conform, It w J pursue this ¢o
i rather

route
under Section 2,108 was fssued to Atlas on December 31,
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reques 1986.

(attached).
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